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Secretary of State
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720

Re: BriCo of Idaho, Inc. € %% o1

Dear Sirs:

Our 2001 Annual Report incorrectly identified Robin Sorenson as Treasurer and Patti
Thomas as Secretary. Please revise your records to indicate the following:

Patti Thomas — Treasurer.
Robin Sorenson — Secretary.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (208) 733-3541.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

L

Dan West
President
Brico of Idaho, Inc.
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